From: Inspiration Trees

To: Andrew Stone

Cc: kashaannesl mail.com
Subject: Re: Terrace Reserve - Load Cells
Date: Friday, 29 June 2018 10:17:33 AM

G'day Andrew
Thank you for making contact with me on this issue.

As discussed in our phone conversation on Wednesday, i have worked at the gated community
(Cyprus) in Byron Bay on a number of different occasions, maintaining all their tree’s. The
majority of the work are on Cyprus Pines (Coastal Callitris Pine) due the high number growing
on the property. | would say that 85% of the tree population on the property would be Cyprus
Pine.

In my experience working at Cyprus, i have not come across any adverse reactions from the
Coastal Callitris Pine growing adjacent to the load cell construction to the best of my knowledge.
as explained in our phone conversation, i am a qualified Certificate 3 arborist, so i can not give a
tree report that would be of any merit. that said i do have an understanding of tree structure
and how they react in different environments. In the case of the load cell construction affecting
the Cyprus Pines, i would say that it would have little to no affect to the best of my knowledge.

If you require a second independent tree report, from a well educated certificate 5 consulting
arborist i would highly recommend Kasha Annesley.

He is based in Lismore and would be of great assistance in your situation.

I will Cc Kasha in on this email for future reference if he is needed.

Contacted details

Kasha Annesley
Katch Tree Services pty Itd
0401 306 821

Kashaannesley@gmail.com

Hope this email is some assistance to you.

Kind Regards
Nick Batson

On 27 Jun 2018, at 1:51 PM, Andrew Stone
<Andrew.Stone@reflectionsholiday.com.au> wrote:

Nick
Thanks for your time today, as discussed we are looking at doing some works at one of our Holiday
parks in Brunswick Heads.

The works are proposed to include the installation of turf load cells, similar to Econogrid40, around a
number of Coastal Callitris Pine (CCP) Trees
https://www.grassreinforcement.com.au/econogrid-40

There are two applications for the Econogrid40 (Grass or Gravel) we would propose a grass surface
finish.

We understand that you have worked with a similar installation at your Cypress site on Broken Head
Road

The community has raised some concerns surrounding the sensitivity of these systems being
installed around these trees and have requested we seek other examples and references of similar
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installations.

It would be greatly appreciated if you could provide a summary of your experience with the CCP
trees on the site at Cypress and how they have responded to the installation (and co-existence) of
load cells

I've attached some perspectives of what we’re trying to do on the site, it won’t offer much for you in
terms of load cells however it shows what we’re working towards.

I've also attached some photos | received from Paul from Cypress for context

Should you wish to discuss please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Andrew Stone

Senior Project Manager

PO Box 212, Carrington, NSW 2294

t: 02 4914 5562 | m: 0439 015 299

e: Andrew.Stone@reflectionsholiday.com.au
w: reflectionsholidayparks.com.au
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Reflections Holiday Parks is the Trading Name for NSW Crown Holidays Parks Trust

IMPORTANT NOTICE. The information contained in this email message and in any
annexure is confidential to the recipient and may contain legally privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please advise us immediately by return email, or
telephone. Please delete the message & any annexure. You should not disclose, copy
or otherwise use the information contained in the message or any annexure.
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